United Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL B/ON-1 /R 63
ECONOMIQUE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Third Session
SYMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-THIRD MEETING

FPeld ct Loke Success, New York
on Theeday, 8 June 1943, ot 10:45 a.m.

Chelrmon: Mrs. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United States of Amerdca
Ropporteur: Mr. MALIK , Lebenon
Members: Mr. HOOD Austrclio
Mr. LEBBAU Belgium
Mr. STEPANENKD Byelorussien Soviet Sociclist
- ' Republic
Mr. LARRAIN Chile
Mr, CHAKRG Chine
Mr. CASSIN ' France
Mrs. MEHTA Irdia
Mr. QUIJANO Panama
Mr. LOPEZ Philippines
Mr. KLEKOVKIN Ukroinian Soviet Sociulist
Republic
Mr. PAVLOV Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics
Mr. WILSON United Kingdom
Mr. FONTAINA Uruguay
Mr. VILFAN Yugoslavie
Also Present:
Mrs. LEDON Commission on the Status of.
‘Wamen

Specialized Agenciles:

Mr. LEBAR : United Nations Educetional,
Scientific and Cultural
Orgenization

Non-Govermmental OrEE;E ze.tions:

Mise ER American Federation ¢f Lebor

Mr. Van ISTENDAEL Internationcl Federction of
Christian Trade Unions

Miss STUART World Federation of United

Natlions Asgoclations

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in vriting,
in either of the working langucges (English or French), and within twenty-four
hours, to Mr. E. Delaveney, Director, Official Records Division, Room CC-119,
Lake Success. Corrections should be acccmpanied by or incorporated in a
letter, on heeded notepaper, beering the appropriate symbol number and enclosed
in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections can be declt with more speedily
by the services con erned if delegations will be good emough to incorporate
them in e mimeographed copy of the record.



E/CN.4/SR.63
Page 2

frticles 17 and 18

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Drafting Coumittee had
transmitted to the Commission the text of articles 17 and 18 as adopted
by the United Netions Conference on Freedam. of Information. Amenaments
to that text had been presented by France, Chima «nd the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republice (documents E/CN.%/82/Add .8, E/CN,4/102, and E/CN.4/95).
She then opened discugsiom of the USSR amendment as the most removed text

from the Geneva draft,

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for
separate votes on the three important principles in the USSR amendment
(document E/CN.4/95, page 8): freedem of expression in eccordance with
the principles of democracy (first part of paregreph 1), limitation of
that freedcm ageinst fascist and war propegenda (second pert of paragraph 1),
and govermment subsidy .te democratic organs of the press (paragraph 2}, All
those wrinciples should be acceptable to trueo believars in democracy,

| 3rceking on ihé secord part of paragraph 1, Mr DPavlov stated that the

bitter lesson of fascist and imperialist wars had shown the need to limit
the freedcm of expression of fascists who even now cerried on their
dangerous war propeganda, contrary to the desires of the people, The
preeent améndment was drawn up in accordance with the General Assembly
Resolution 127 (II1) dealing with the publicetion of false or distorted
reports likely to impair friendly relations emong nations.

As fegards paragraph 2 of the USSR amendment, Mr, Pavlov wished to
correct certuin allegations made at the time of a previous discuseion

Jof that



EJCN. 4[5SR 63
Page 3

of that quostion. Tho USSR amondment did not elm ot nationclliiation of tno
prose, nocr wovld ite resulte be a8 far-reuching am thoee ecliioved inuide
the Unlon of Soviet Socinlist Republice vhere tere wves rnot only n
tremendous cliculation of the major dallies, dut where sll profescional
and otacr groups had, with goverumont essistance, their own press ori/Bnc
vhich truly reflected the pecpla‘e point of view,

The solo purpose of that amendmert vas te onzblie the people teo
cvall uvhemselves fully of their right of freedam of sxpreesion by pro-
voding that feclliities for printing nawepepers should o extended to them
by thelr own govorrmente. Such provision was also necsssary Lo counter-
balance the newapaper syndicctes and monopolies thiwugh which, in many
countries, cmall groups of People hed camplete contrel ever the etandardized
nevo published in their papers. Mr. Pevlov referred to saveral such owuere
of nevwapapera, perticularly in the United Stetes of America end the United
Kinpiom. There had been & marked trend temards monopolization of nevspeper
publications in certein countries. Moreover, the ownere of thoes syndicetes
vere frejquently conuesoted with other big businoes oconcernsa anl thue reflscte
e difierent poimt of viev from that aof the peopis. Thath circumstancy had bdeer
rarticularly erparent during the late President Rooasvelt's aelectoral
cenpelagns. Referring to e statement by the late Lord Northcilffa, owner
of numerous British nowvepapers, that it wes impossidle to start a nevspcper
on leas then two million, Mc. Pavlov stressod that it was extremely unfeulr
that financial reasons should prevent the peoplgiggving newgpupers reflectin
thelr own views, There was no need to fear that govermment sudsldirction
of nevapepers vould leed to govermment control of tho latter oince
individual journalists bhad shown independence of view and odlectivity, even
under the system ¢f novepepor cyndicatees. However, ccme influenne by a
(omocratic zoverment waes to be preferred to oontrol of tho presa dy

/bueiness



E/CN.4/SR.63
Page 4

business intorests. In view of the importance of the matter, h& asked

for a roll call vote on hils proposal.

Mr. QUIJANO (Panama) opposed govermment subsidy to organs
of the press. It was undemocratic and would work against the principle
of freedom of expression. Even control by small groups was to be pre-
ferred to the possiblity of complete govermment control of the press

through subsidies. He was therefore agalnst the USSR amendment.

Mr. CASSIN (¥rancs) felt thet the USSR provisions for imple-
menting freedom of expression, vhile valuable, were insppropriate in the
present context. The French dslegation hed always felt that freedom
- entailed responsibility, as reflectcd in the French amendment to article 17,

However, he would withirav his own amendwent to articles 17 end 18
in fevour of the Geneva dreft, provided the expressiom: "on his own
responsib1lity” was inserted in the latter text., As regerds the second
part of paragraph 1 of the ﬁSSR proposal, he recugnized the pernicious
effects of war propagenda -- amply dsuonstrated at, the unsucceasful
disermement conference of 1925 in Geneva -- but raised the question whether
such provisions should be inclwled in ths present text. Referring to simile
propesels previcusly discussed and rejected, he stressed the need for a
strong, over-all limitation clause in srticle 2, and reserved the right to
propose at a later date the necessary smondments to that article (inesudiag
® provision relating to internatisnal co-operaticn rocuirementa). He would
vote agalnet the USER smondmewt, sot becanse he objecied to.the principle
proposed, but because such provisicns belong to article 2.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.L/SR.63
Pego 5
The CHATRMAN, a8 repregcntative of the United States of
Americe, stated thet she gupported the wording subtmitted by the United

Nations Conference on Freedwmm of Information.

“Mr. CBANG (Chine) also supported the text submitted by the
United Netions Conference on Freedom of Imformation, but proposed, in
view of the previously agreed substitution of the word "opinion" for
the word "thought" in the firat line of the Geneve text, the following
re-errangement of the article: "Everyone shall have the right to freedom
of opinion and expression; tdis right shell include freedam to seek,
receive end impert informetion emd 1dea§ without inferance amd regardless
of frontiers." The word "by any meens” in the third line of the Geneva
text seeamsd superfluous. He would not oppose, however, the inclusion of
such sn idea, but suggested that the words should be changed to: "through

ell medie of expression’,

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) explained that he could not support the
USSH amendment for the following reasons: the first sentence of paragreph 1
of that ememimern?d impcsed a limitation upon the fresdom of expression, en
aboolute and unrestricted right. Furthermore, freedom of expression shoul
bs ebovo guarantees of law vwhich could be withdrawn &t any time. EHe also
questioned the desirability of singling out freedom of artistic representa-
tion from among other eimilar freedams not mentioned.

L8 regnrds the second part of paragraph 1 of the USSR proposal, while
he was opposed to fasciem, he thought that 1t A1d not constitute the only
evil of society; consequently such a provision would lend to further
unnocoggary enumerstion, The main purpose wes to lay down the positive

and besic freedom of expression, limitations could be provided elsewhere.

/Paregraph 2



E/CN.4/SR.63
Page 6

Paregreph 2 scemsd to imply e form of state control over the press
which was as undesiradble as control by private monopolies. He would like
t0 seo a campletely free preass which he wes sure would be able to correct
its own shortoomings.

HBe therefore suggested thet the Commission should respect the

decision of the Conference and adopt 1ts better formulated text.

Mr., LEBEAU (Belgium) thought that the vote sbout to be taken
did not relate to the ldeas, but the formulation of the different proposals.
He wvould vote agminst the USSR amendment in view of the fact that the other
proposals were better formulated.

Mrs, MERTA (India) felt that the Camuission should accept
the text which the United Rations Conference on Fresicm of Informetion had

- s0pted. after thorough discuesion.

Mr. WILSON (United Kinglom) also preferred the text submitted
by the Conference. Referring to some remarks by the USSR representative,
he pointed out that in any cese the greater diversity in the opinions

expressed in the United RKungiom indicated a comdition fundaemsntal to democrscy,

The CEAIRMAN sald tnat in visv of kor previocus request that
tho Commiesion choulid confine 1teelf exclusively to the consideration of
brooad pri.ciplos, she would refrein from correcting some remarks made during

the discussion,

Mr. HOCD {Auutrelia) agreed with the foregoing speskers, in
particular with the lLebancse representative. The USSR proposal resembled
another proposal. introduced during the lest reguler session of the General

Asscmbly, end unanimously settled after prolonged debate. While that

/proposel



E/CH,L.SR.63
Page 7

propoeal had been treated as & political question, the Commission wes
et present concerned with the formuletion of principles of human rights.

He would therefore vote againet the USSR preposal.

Mr. LARRAIN (Chile) shared the Belgian representative's viewe,
He supported phe principles underlying the USSR text, but felt that it wes a

question of choveing the moet sdeguate draft.

Mr, LOUTFI (Egypt), while sharing scme of the views expressed
by the USSR representative, supported the shorter end clesrer text submitted

by the Conference.

Mr. KLEXKOVEKIN (Ukreinian Soviet Socialist Republic) observed
that the lLebanese fsar that mentioning the principlse of democracy in the
firet sentence of the USSR proposal would unduly limit freedom of opinion and
expreseion was perticularly difficult to unlerstand since democratic prin-
ciples were the basis of the United Nations Charter and of the work of the
Commission.

The esecond sentence of the USSR proposal was & logical sequence to the
first, as it vas aimed gninet fescism end aggreselon which were contrery to
the principles cf democrecy. The United Netions would be‘ a8 unsuccessful
ag the League of Naetious hed .een in desling with agaressors if it could
uot sgree to teke a clear stand againat them. The terrific cost in lives
of the last wer surely shou.u have tzught same worth-while lessons.

The lLebanese representative had suggested that 1f limitatione on free-
dom of speech were enumerated, the list should be complete and should 1nclude
for exemple, e provision againet pornography. ‘‘here wes en. importent
difference, however, between specifying fascism and aggreesion,
which had proved to be the worst scourges humenity had ever known and other

[Lesser evils;



LfUN 4 /5H,09

Page 8

lesser evils; and to fail to condemm them, particularly for such
formalistic reasons as had been given, would be unfalr and unjust

to the hopes of millions of people throughout the world,

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguey) pointed out that under the USSR
proposal 1t might be possible'to'Justify the comntrel of Iuformation
and the press exerclsed in Franco Spain. The word “fascisa' did
not technically incluvde the Spanieh regime, which callsy itself
"phalanglist" 6 nor did it include Imperialism and other "lens”.
The USSR text was therefore partiéularly regstrictive and he would

vote against 1t,

Mr, STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic)
étressed the important substantive difference between the USSR
proposal and the‘other proposals. The first part of the USSR draft
was ccmpletely in accordance with the spiiit and letter of the
United Nations Charter im that it spoke of sgtrougtusmning inter-
national co-operation in order to achleve worid peace aal security.

Referring t: the point railsed by the Uru.maya: revrecentative,
Mr. Stepauenko recalled that in two Qifforeat resoiuticas the
Genoral Assembly bad pr-mnounced the Franco regime in Speian fascist
and the USSR draft, in speaking of fascism, would therefore
necwssarily inélude Fsanco Spain, It weuld moreover guarantee that
the freedoms mentioned would be used in tue interssts of democracy.
Rot to limit the freedcms proclaimed in article 17 would be
dangerous. Tﬁe Nazis, prior to the Second Woril War had glven
an éxaﬁple of how the press could incite raciel and uational hatreds
that led to war, Aa a member of & country whose losses were among
the ﬁpst severe of those endured by Nazi victims, he appealed to
thé members of the Cnmmiésicn to accept the USSR proposal im order

to protect the world from a renewsl of the catastrophe of war.



Page 9

Mr, VIIFAN (Yugoslavia) thought the discussion held at
the previous mesting on the subject of the right to marriage had
proved that members of the Commission could be convinced by
arguments that ezplained a need felt by millions of people. The
suggestion that it would be recessery to give a complete list of
restricticns to freedom of opinion end expression 1f fascism and
aggression were speclified, was incorrect, The average citizen
anywhere would probably not even know the meaning of the word
porncgraphy , for example; yet everybody in all parts of the world
understood the difference between war and peace. Only recently
when there had seemed to be a probability that another war could
be avolded, people everywhere rejoiced. The Declaration on the
Rights of Man could not fail, therefore, to mention the obligations

cf the press to fight agasinst war,

Mr, ILOPEZ (Philippines) opposed the USSR draft and
supperted the text adopted by the Ccnference on the Freedom of
Information, with minor amendments. The Scviet proposal to state
certain limitations on the right to freedom of opinion and
expression was unneceseary‘in view of the provisions qf article 2
of the Declaration. Mr, Lopez was willing, however, to consider
the French proposal to strengthen article 2 by including in it
reference to the requirements of international co-operation, Explicit
restrictions on freedom of speech and of the press would threaten
the whole principle of freedcm, for in attempting to restrict the
abuses of freedom, the basic freedom itself might be denied.

Mr, Lopez felt that in spite of the faults of the press in
his own country he would be unwilling to exchenge the system in
use there for any system which would make the press a tool of the
Government. With a free press there was at least & possibility

of improvement, but there was no possibllity for remedying & press



Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked
that paragraph 1 of his draft amendment should be voted on as a
whole, as the statements made had indicated that members of the
Commigsion who could not accept the second sentence would not
accept the first sentence either, He was convinced, however, that
history would Justify his proposal.

The objection to including freedom of artistic representation
unless aclentific and other freedoms wers mentioned seemed unfounded
since the latter would be covered by freedom of speech and press.

Some representatives had objected to his proposal on the
ground that 1t did not include an exhaustive list of the limitations
on the freedom of apeech and press. He was prepared to mention
other limitations if it were so desired; but the USSR delegation
had specified only those which it considered most important and
most acceptable to the Commission, It was hard to imagine that
anyone could seriously be opposed to prohibiting fasciem and
incitement to hatred.

In reply to the point raised by the Philippine representative,
Mr, Pavlov said that the Kuremberg trials hed shown ways for
curtailing the freedoms end activities of the enemles of democracy

wlthout doing harm to democratic elements themselves.

A vote was taken by roll-call on paragreph 1l of the USSR

prepoeal. The result of the vote was as follows:

In favour: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Ukrainisn
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union nf Soviet Scclalist
Republics, Yugoslavia

Agalnst: Australle, Relglum,6 Chile, Chine, Egypt, France,
India, Lebancn, Panama, Philippines, United Kingdf,
United States of America, Uruguay

Absent : Iren

Paragraph 1 of the USSR proposal wase rejected by thirteen

votes to four,




E/CN.4/SR.€3
Pege 11

A vote wens teken by roll-call ~n paragraph 2 cf the USSR

proposel, The result of the vote wes &s follows:

In favour: BRByelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Ukrainien
Soviet Soclalist Republic, Unicn of Sovliet Soclaliet
Repudblics, Yugoslavia

Agelrst: Avstralie, Belgium, Ohile, China, Egypt, France,
In4die, Lebanon, Panama, Philippines, United Kingdon
United States of America, Uruguay

Absent: Iren

Paregraph 2 of the USSR proposal was rejected by thirteocn

votes to four,

The CEAIRNAN turned to consideretion of the proposed
French amendment to add to the first line of article 17 the words

"on his own responsibility”.

Mr. IEBPAU (Belgium) did not think the meaning of the

vords proposed was clear,

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) recalled the history of the
article under consideration. After prolonged discussions in the
Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and the Press and at the
Geneva Conference on Freedom of Information, a text had been adopteu
by the Conference, by & vote of 29 in favour and 6 against. A
proposal such as that which had just been made by the French
representative had been presented to the Conference and had been
re jected.

The Commission should be extrgmoly wary of making changes
in a text that had been arrived at after so muqh thought. It
should feel an obligation to respect views so emphatically
exﬁreseed by the Conference, especially since the document under

preparation would go before the Econocmic and Social Council and
/finally



finally to the Gemeral Assombly iteelf vhsre the representaticn
would more nearly parallel that of the Conferemce than did the
reprosentaticn in the Commission,

Referring to certain Chinese amendments, Mr. Wilson pointed
out that changing the word "thought" to the word "opinion" in the
firet lins of the Conference text, was merely a logical result of
changes that had been made in the previous article, He was also
willing to eccept as a drafting change the substitution of the
words "through all medias of expreesion” for "by any means", in
ordsr to clarify a meaning which might have been ambliguous in the
original wording. He hoped, however, that the Commission would
feel bound not to introduce any new ideas or to exclude any ldeas

vhich were already contained in the text.

Mr. CASSIN (France) was comvinced by the argument
presented by the United Kingdom representative that the Commlssion
should feel morally bound to follow the text subtmitted by the
Conference on the Freedom of Information, He therefore withdrew
his proposal and also stated hie approval of substituting "through

all media of expression"” for "by any means",

Mr. BOOD (Australia) asgreed with the United Kingdom
representative thet the Commission should not make eny substantive
changes in the text submitted. Howevor, he apnroved the Chinese
wording a8 & necessary and proper c¢ruftiiuy ckanys resulting frou
the sudastitution of the word "opirion" for the word "thought" in

the fi'rst line,

Mr, CHANG (China) did not thin% that the sugzestions
of the Conference on the Fresdom of Informution were necessarily
binding on the Cammission but he agreed that the important 1deas
in the Conference text should be retained., It seemed redundant,
however, to keep the phrase "to hold opinions” in the second line,

if freedom of opinion had already been mentioned in the first line.



Mr. MALIX (Iebanon) pointed out that the firet cluuse
of the Conference toxt was a general statemsat of principle, which
was explained in the seocond clause. If the phrage "to hold oplnions®
were ocmitted, then part of the process of emjoying the right stated
in the first clause, would be missing. It was not, therefore,
redundant to retain the phrase in the second part,
He was prepersd to accept the substitution of "through all

medie of expression" for "by any means".

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) observed that freedom to impart
information nscessarily implied freedom to hold opinions end he
therefors supported the Chinese suggestion to omit "to hold opinions"
in the second line, He also favoured changing "thought" to
"opinion" in the first line and plecing the phrase "without
interference” before "regardless of frontlers", as the two phrases
taken together would make for a more hermonious and logicel

etatemsnt,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) esked
whether the worde "freedom of opinion" implied in English, as they
d1d in the Russien translation, both the froedom to hold en opinion
and the freedom to convince others of such an opinion. He also
wondercd whether "regardless of fromtiers" referred to geographical
or moral frontiers.

In reply to the point raised by the Philippine representative,
Mr. Pavlov observed that frequently people did impart opinicms
which they did not themselves hold, as for oxample certain
newspapermen wrote articles that expressed the opinione of the
owners of the papers rather than their persomal convicticns,

/The CHATRMAN


http://clur.se

X /CH .4 /SR.63
Pago 1k
The CHAIRMAN explained that in tha first line [rocdou

of opinion and expreesion meapnt the rlght to form any opinlon and
to speak freoly about it.

She agroed with the USSR ropresentativo that it was poselible
te impert an opinion which an indiv?4usl 4id not himeelf hold, but
she observed that newspepermsn who followed such a practice ware

generally look upon as lacking in integrity.

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that the represcntctives
of ILebcnon, Philippinus, the Mlted Ktngdom and China should iy
to prepare for the afterncon mecting a toxt thut would be

acceptabls to the Cammission.

The CHAIRMAL stetud that tho Chinese suggestion would

be followed.

Thc meeting rose at 1,08 p.m,






